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AMN ETS I ITA NS 

The above numbered SOllcilaDon ,S amended as set forth In Ilem 14 The hour and date speCified tor receipt ot Offers :is exlerded. is not eXlended 

Offers musl acknowledge receipt of this amendment pnor to the hour and date specified in Ihe soiiCltaDon or as amended, by one of the folloWing methods (a) By compieUng 

Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledgmg receipt Of this amendment on each copy of ti'.e offer submftted; or (C) By 

separate letter or telegram which mdudes a reference 10 the SOlicitatIOn and amendment numbers. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVEO AT 
ThE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER If by 
virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference 
10 the soliCitation and this amendment, and is raceived prior 10 hOur and dale specified 

Net Increase: $3,826,509.00 

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS. IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED lN ITEM 14. 

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO (Spec;t; aU/hori/y) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE iN THE CONTRACT 
ORDER NO IN t1EM 10A 

E. IMPORTANT: Contraclor is not X, is required to Sign Ihis document and retu:Tl COplBS to !he issumg office 

14 DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATlON (Organized byUCF section headings, inciuding solici/afion/con/ract subject mallerwhBre feasible.) 

The Negotiated Estimated Cost decreases by 

The Provisional Estimated Cost increases by

Award Fee Earned remains unchanged at $2,175,942. 

The Potential Award Fee decreaSeS by 

The To~al Fee dec~eases by $968 from

The Contract Value increases by

Total Funding Allotted increases by $3,826,509 from $76,251,745 to $80,078,254. 

See Page 2 for further description of modification. 

FOB: Destination 
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Previous edlt,on unusable pcescnbed by GSA 
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Modification 68 
Page 2 of4 

A The purpose of this Modification NO.68 is to: 

1. Update the Contract Value by This update is a combination 
of the actions described below and are refiected as updates to Table B-1, "Estimated Cost and Award 
Fee," for Fee Period 6 as follows: 

Incorporate Task Order Plan 3.17-2010-010 Rev 1, terminating IDIQ services effective 12/31/2010 
decreasing the Estimated Costs by 

Provisionally increase the total estimated cost of the contract pending the definitization of a proposal for 
materials cost increase. The provisional increase is in the amount of thereby increasing the 
Provisional estimated cost from 

Decrease the Potential Award Fee by

Decrease the Total Fee by 

2. Update Table J-7-3, Task Order by Reference - Option Year 2 (Contract Year 3) to incorporate the Task 
Order Plan 3.17-2010-010 Rev 1. 

3. Incrementally fund the contract in the amount of $3,826,509, increasing the Total Funding Allotted from 
$76,251,745 to $80,078,254. Contractor estimated funded through date is February 28,2011. 

B. A recapitulation of the contract value and funding is as follows: 

Negotiated Provisional Award Fee Potential Total Contract Tolal" 
Estimated Es1imated 

Cos! Cost Earned Award Fee Fee Value Funding 

(a) (b) (e) (d) (e+d) (a+b+c+d) Allotted 

Previous $2,175,942 $76,251,745 

This Mod $0 $3,826,509 
Revised 
Total $2,175,942 $80,078,254 

C. Purchase Request No.lAccountinq & Appropriation Data: 

~~: WBS Amount 
1 

PR 

§§Q , ?')1' 179.01.08.11 "d""", (1201' 11? $3,900.00 item# 001 

ID 5100.25' 1 nd n".dn , mln?nU/1/43 <" ,nn nn Item#002 

~ 5100.251' 36905.08.05.1? n? nlR 11 12 $2000000 Item#003 

~ '.?" . 36905.08.05. 1 ?,n? nlR I1nmd~/1/43 <?a,nnn.OO Item# 004 

§M 62EM10/6100.251· 1179.01.08.14.EM64/.1 ",ann nn Item#005 

§§2 62EM10/6100.251 '" nR n1.01. 111 " lOd? <Rn nnn nn Item# 006 

§§§ 62EM1 0/61 00.251 l.nR.01.01.03. 111"<'0 "?,, <on nnn nn Item# 007 

M1 62EM1 0/61 00.251 ' OR.01 n· ,nnnm' 11 "'<00 1/324 $1nnnnnn 11emiOO8 

558 1.?,)1· , OR.01.01. 111 1/43 <" ?on nn Item# 009 

~I 100.25'" 'OR.01,n, ,nnn,?" 11 "'<00 1/84 "nnn nn Item# 010 

560 1251 • OR.01.01 0' 111 1/125 $5.000.00 Itemll 011 

§QQ 62EM60/61 00.251 1.0801.01.02/000/251 0162/EXCX22011" >A '''66 "nnn nn 

1 
Iltem# 012 
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562 100.2511. : 08.Q1.01 11'''''0' "'<0 

563 100.2511. . no 01.011000125' "OA 

564 100.251 .08.01.01.03.0111000/25' 111 1/125 

565 100.2511 .08.01.01. )1 """0'11/166 

567 100.2511. ,nA n".n· .01." 1A11/43 
I 

568 R?f'M5016100.2511, 197009.10.02.01 11184 I 

569 100.2511, 1179.01.08.11 .E5901.1'lnnn!?" nIRO,,,.QY 12011 111125 1 
: 

570 1179.0 1.08.11.E591/.1"nnn'''' nIR?I". QY 12011 11166 

571 62EM1016100.2511. 1A0?00~.11.01.0R )11D1361NI11207 

572 100.2511. : 08.01.01 1""<00'1112 

573 R?FM?016100.2511, . 08.01.01.03.0/11000125' )111 lAO I , 
I 

574 1.251 .08.01.01 )1' "OA I 

575 5100.251' )1769.06.08.0? nA 111 

i 576 5100.251' 17RO nR nO.n? nA 
, 
1 

577 '.°'51' 1769.nR nO.n? nA 111 

578 62ESF"R1nn 17RO nR no,no nA 111 IAA 

579 5100.251" 197009.10.02.01. 

580 62ET02161 00.251 11.01no01lnnn!?,· 12011D1361 NI1I2 

i 
581 100.2511, I AnRn no. 11 112 

582 100.2511. 11011.01.01.01 11nfOoo'"12 

I~ 
100.2511, 11011.0101.01 11 nfOoo"1/43 , 

I 
I 584 100.251 '1.0408. 110173# 1I0A 

i 585 100.2511. '1.0408. 111 11125 

I 
586 62EM1 0161 00.251 13R~0' OR.05.12.01 )1' 

587 100.2511, 136905.10.30.20.11 11nm, \/?/O 

I 
588 100.2511, 136905.10.60.30.10. I 

589 I 100.251 136905.10.30.20.11 11nm. 112 
1 

590 100.251 '1.08.01.01 

591 ROCTO? IR 100.2511. ' 08.01. 1/" 

592 100.2511. ' 08.01.0' 111""<00' 11? 

593 62ET6016100.251 ,no n1n1 111 

594 ,.". 11.04.08. 11D1734A1112 

595 '?'51' 11.04.08. 11 143 

Qll§1 ,701 . .08.01.01 >A 

§RII 00.251 1.08.01.01 

;;1 100.251 'no n1.0· 11 112 
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"n nnn.nn Item# 013 

SR .,n nn Item# 014 

S1,nnnnn Item# 015 

S1' 000 00 

~ 
"'O? 00 I '017 

520.000.00 I , 018 

SO? ??, 00 , 019 

$54,762.00 I , 020 

$20,000.00 I , 021 

'An nnn.nn I '022 

$18}50.00 Item# 023 

,?, 000.00 = : 
5500,000.00 I 
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: 
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i 
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I 
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5136,210.00 I qft~~o;~~~" 
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5'O.'RO nn Item# 006 

S"A,Rnn nn q~~~O;;O~o 

$709.'A? nn q~~~;;o~o 

<00 nnn nn 

I 

, , 
I , 



! 
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Modification 68 
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I Item# 003 

$130,690,00 I 
4200367303 

Item# 004 

$3,826,509,00 I 

0, The following table/sections are deleted in their entirety and the attached added or updated table/sections are 
substituted in lieu thereof: 

E. 

! 
Table/Section Table/Section Deleted i 

! Added or U[ldated 
! Section B B-1 (Mod 67) , B-1 (Mod 65) 

B5 (Mod 65) B,5 (Mod 68) 
Section J J-7 -3 (Mod 65) J-7 -3-1 thru J-7 -3-2 (Mod 68) 

Contractor's Statement of Release 

In consideration of the modification agreed to herein as complete equitable adjustment for the 
contractor's proposal for adjustment listed below, the contractor hereby releases the Government 
from any and all liability under this contract for further equitable adjustment attributable to such facts 
or circumstances giving rise to said contract changes and/or contractor proposals, and for such 
additional obligations as may be required by this modification, 

Contract 
Change Identification 

Modification 68 

Contractor 
Prooosal Number 

IPC TOP I Submission 
Number I Date 

3,17-2010-019 Rev 1 112/3/2010 

F, All other terms and conditions remain unchanged and in full force and effect 
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TABLE B-1, ESTIMATED COST AND AWARD FEE (AF) 

MISSION SERVICES IDIQ TASK ORDERS TOTAL 

TOTAL TOTAL 
MAXIMUM MAXIMUM TOTAL PROVISIONAL MAXIMUM TOTAL 

PERIOD ESTIMATED POTENTIAL ESTIMATED POTENTIAL ESTIMATED ESTIMATED POTENTIAL EARNED TOTAL 
CUN COVERED COST AWARD FEE COST AWARD FEE COST COST AWARD FEE AWARD FEE VALUE 

BASE YEAR ... 
, 

Fee Period 1 * u $321 ,839 $8,439,158 
1 f-'= ___ C.L 

Fee Period 2*"'" $445,609 $12 ,597,505 

Total Base - $767,448 S21.036.663 

OPTION YEAR 1 

Fee Period 3* $495,267 S14,215.181 

Fee Period 4*:* S519,609 S12,718,070 

2 Total Option , S1,014,876 $26.933,251 
OPTION YEAR 2 • 

Fee Period 5" S393.618 S9. 829.2~9.... 

rf.~e Period 6~ SO 524.344.375 

3 Total Option 2 $393.618 $34,173,844 

Overall Contract $2,175,942 $82,143,559 

.. 6-month evaluation periods 

U The Amounts for Fee Period 1, 2, and 4 include fee negotiated for Cost Growths after the determination for the award fee for that period, 

(a) If the Government exercises any of its Options pursuant to the terms of the contract, the estimated costs and fees for each Mission Services 
CLiN shall be as set forth in Table B-2 below. 

TABLE B-2, MISSION SERVICES - OPTION VALUES 

IDIO SUMMATION OF TASK ORDERS 
MISSION SERVICES (BY) - (BY TOTAL 

MAXIMUM MAXIMUM TOTAL TOTAL 
TOTAL 

TOTAL ESTIMATED ESTIMATED MAXIMUM 
COST 

POTENTIAL 
COST 

POTENTIAL ESTIMATED MAXIMUM POTENTIA L 
EARNED TOTAL VALUE 

AWARD FEE AWARD FEE COST POTENTIAL AWARD FEE 
AWARD FEE 

CliN PERIOD COVERED AWAlID FEE .. ......•. " .. ..... _ . . .. 
. •. ,,? ';';:"; 

OPTION YEAR 3 ....• - .. ~ . 
Fee Period 7· TBD . _. $4,105,564 .50 

4 Fee Period 8' TBD $4.1 05,564 .50 

(~£i~~i'!~jdl!~~~i!Y-.:-:~{r·!ii[:; . OPTION YEAR 4 

Fee Period 9- ._. __ ... _ IBD __ _ .... 2i"lli·.1Z§.~ 

5 Fee Period 1 O· TBD S4.174,475 .00 

• 5-month evaluation periods 

B-2 (Mod 58) 

(b)(4)

(b)(4)



After 85 percent of the potential award fee has been paid, the Contracting Officer may direct the 
withholding of further payment of award fee until a reserve is set aside in an amount that the Contracting 
Officer considers necessary to protect the Government's interest. This reserve shall not exceed 15 
percent of the total potential award fee. 

(d) The amount of award fee which can be awarded in each evaluation period is limited to the 
amounts set forth in Clause 8.2. Estimated Cost and Award Fee. Award fee which is not earned in an 
evaluation period cannot be reallocated to future evaluation periods. 

(e) (1) Provisional award fee payments will be made under this contract pending the determination of the 
amount of fee earned for an evaluation period. Provisional award fee payments will be made to the 
Contractor on a monthly basis. The total amount of award fee available in an evaluation period that will 
be provisionally paid is the lesser of 70 percent or the prior period's evaluation score. 

(2) Provisional award fee payments will be superseded by the final award fee evaluation for that 
period. If provisional payments exceed the final evaluation score, the Contractor will either credit the next 
payment voucher for the amount of such overpayment or refund the difference to the Government, as 
directed by the Contracting Officer. 

(3) If the Contracting Officer determines that the Contractor will not achieve a level of performance 
commensurate with the provisional rate, payment of provisional award fee will be discontinued or reduced 
in such amounts as the Contracting Officer deems appropriate. The Contracting Officer will notify the 
Contractor in writing if it is determined that such discontinuance or reduction is appropriate. 

(4) Provisional award fee payments will be made prior to the first award fee determination by the 
Government. 

(g) Award fee determinations are unilateral decisions made solely at the discretion of the 
Government. 

(End of Clause) 

B.5 1852.232-81 CONTRACT FUNDING (JUN 1990) 

(a) For purposes of payment of cost, exclusive of fee, in accordance with the Limitation of Funds 
clause, the total amount allotted by the Government to this contract is $76.993.704. This allotment is for 
the Marshall Engineering Technicians and Trades Support Services and covers the following estimated 
period of performance: Feb 28. 2011. 

(b) An additional amount of $3 005 838 is obligated under this contract for payment of fee , , 

Incremental Funding: Previous This Action Total 

Estimated Cost: 

Provisional Award Fee: 

Earned Award Fee: $2,175,941 $0 $2,175,941 

Total Sum Allotted: $76,251,745 $3,826,509 $80,078,254 

(End of Clause) 

B-2 (Mod 68) 
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TASK ORDER BY REFERENCE - Option Year 2 
OPTION YEAR 2 CONTRACT YEAR 3 March 1. 2010-Feb 28. 2011 

r~=kO"'" 
- - --- -- r~- --' .. . -- j ' , -, 

Moil fnlUIill_"tI ,II' 
PortO<! 01 Port'~'f\C<I BiU.-- o-l1p11on 

L No.< , Oru C~l 
• 

-
.. -.--~--.. 

., L .... ~_ ,-,- .- . "h r- !'-!,- .£~._ ...... ~_.Jl' ' - :r' ~ 
0 MCRF Engineering Technician Test Support 

3.1-2010-005 rJ=M1~ 3/1/2010 - 2/28/2011 ---------_. 

314-2010-007 0 VP63 
XRCF Support 

__ 3j1!£Ol~::..2/£~i£Q1.1 -_._- - -_.- --_. ---
3.14-2010-012 0 EM20 Nondestructive Evaluation (NDE) Support 

3/1/2010 - 2128/2011 -----_._----_.,-- -
3.14-2010-013 0 EM30 Welding and Manufacturing Support 
---- - 3/1/2010.:.£128/2011 __ 

3.16-2010-009 0 ET02 Valve and Component Refurbishment __ .111/20 1Q.:.2/28/2 0 ~.1..... 
0- .. _ ._-- .... _--

3.17-2010-010 ES61 Mechanical Leak Test Technician 3/1/2010 - 2/28/2011 --
3.3-2010-004 0 

EnO Structural Strength Test Support 3/1/2010 - 2/28/2011 ..••. _ .... _-----
0 

1-~3-201 0.006 . ET40 
Structural Dynamics Test Facility Technician Support 

3/1/2010 - 2/28/2011 
-0 ---~--.----

3.4-2010.001 ES23 MSFC Mechanical Fabrlcation~2009 
3/1/2010 - 2/28/2011 --

CLV Planner/Scheduler/Coordinator & Trades 
r13:201 0.0,o1 _ __ 0 ES23 Service Sl!£.P~~ __ 3/1/2010 - 2/28/2011 

_l:4:2010.003 0 ES23 ECLSS STaRs Support 3/1/2010 - 2/28/2011. __ 
----------~-.. 

3.5-2010-011 0 ES43 Electrical Test, Fabrication and Assembly Technician 3/1/2010 - 2/28/2011 
--.. --------.---~--" "--.~--.---

3.6-2010.008 
-_Q... 

ES01 Instrumentation Calibration 3/1/2010 - 2/28/2011 ----------- -- ------------ -

..l±:2Q~Q:,02L 1 ES23 ECLSS STaRs Support 3/1/2010 2128/2011 --- ------ -------------- - ----,-------
3.5-2010.011 1 ES43 Electrical Test, Fabrication and Assembly Technician 6/2/2010 - 9/30/2010 

.-- ---- ------
3.4-2010-014 8- __ ES23 _____ Test lab Surface Treatment & Precision Cleaning 5/16/2010 - 9/30/2010 --
3.14-2010-012 1 EM20 Nondestructive Evaluation (NO E) Support 3/1/2010- 2/28/2011 

\----
59 

_.- _ ._---------
3.18-2010-015 0 ET02 Propellants and Pressurants Services 9/1/2010.2/28/2011 --
3.18-2010-016 0 59 ET02 Mechanical Services 9/1/2010-2/28/2011 

r-318-2010-017 
.--59 ---_. 

0 ET02 Cntl, Instr, & Data Acquisition Services 9/1/2010-2/28/2011 1-- - - -~,,~.- ----~---" 

r-l1-2010-01§ ___ 0 59~':0.2 __ ..:rIad~_S~rvi""s. 9/1/2010-2/28/2011 

rlA-2010.014 1 64 ES?_L .I~_!?'!Jab ~f!ace Treatment & Precision CleaninQ 10/1/2010"2/28/2011 

~i-2010-001 1 64 ES23 MSFC Mechanical Fabrication-2009 7/1/2010~2/28/2011 
.. "'-_. ----------------- ----'-'- -- - . 

J-7 -3-1 (Mod 68) 

NNM08AA20C 

I J'''nlmu<ll, 

I "~I Toc.IV., ... A_r-

---
$57,743 

$234,902 

$324,066 

$534.435 

$1,578,044 

$130,891 
~--------- --_._-

$474,768 
-----.--~ 

$255,972 

$2,622,323 

$607,765 

$1,558,670 

$345,612 

$2,091,268 

$184,267 
..... _ ... _-----

$15,366 

$46,267 

$0 
1-------- - -----

$1,917,710 .. __ ._ .. __ .. _----_. 
$1,218,610 

$2,510,466 

$1,512,900 

$23,734 

$71,590 
-.-~-------

(b)(4)



----- --- ------.---- --

..lA-2010-002 1 64 ES23 
---"~---

.2±:,2Q1 O-QQ~ 2 64 ES23 --

~1.Q:Q03 1 64 ES23 --------
3.5-2010-011 2 64 ES43 

- -------
3.6-2010-008 1 64 ES01 

3.16-2010-009 1 65 ET02 

3.19-2010-019 0 65 EM60 

3.17-2010-010 1 68 ES61 

--- -_.--_._--,,.--- -, 
1 ____ . ___ .. ._ ... ____ .. ...... _ 

TASK ORDER BY REFERENCE - Option Year 2 
OPTION YEAR 2 CONTRACT YEAR 3 March 1, 2010-Feb 28, 2011 

CLV Planner/Scheduler/Coordinator & Trades 
_~_~!Yl~ .. ~~pport 8/1/2010-9/3012010 
CLV Planner/Scheduler/Coordinator & Trades 
Service Support 9/1/2010-9/3012010 

ECLSS STaRs Support 
6/1/2010 - 2128/2011 

Electrical Test, Fabrication and Assembly Technician 7/1/2010-2128/2011 

Instrumentation Calibration 9/1/2010 - 2128/2011 
------.-.-------~-.... 

Valve and Component Refurbishment f--1'1'2Q1Q.:,.2/28/2011 ----
Area Planner/Corrdinator Support 10101/2010-02128/2011 ----------------------------
Mechanical Leak Test Technician 3/1/2010 -12/31/2010 --------.. --.-~---.-" 

:i1 j 
.----_._----_. 

'. 
TOTALS: -------... 

J-7 -3-2 (Mod 68) 

NNM08AA20C 

-$178,436 
... ~-. 

-$96.624 

$243,021 

$29,718 
.~~--.-,-... --

$49,284 

$15,663 

$36,546 

-$24,927 
---
$0 

$18,391,614 

(b)(4)


